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TO: Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Commission 
 John Martin, Director, MLGCA 

FROM: Holly K. Citko, Principal Counsel 

DATE: April 16, 2025 

SUBJECT: Summary of recent and upcoming tasks 
 
Our Unit of the Office of the Attorney General is assigned to provide legal advice and counsel to the Maryland 
Lottery and Gaming Control Agency (Agency), Agency Staff, and the Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control 
Commission (Commission).   
 
The legal advice and counsel that our AAGs provide is generally considered confidential and legally privileged, so 
we cannot provide specific details about our work in this publicly available Memorandum. However, we strive to 
provide updates on special projects or notable issues for which our Unit has recently provided, or anticipates 
providing, legal support: 

• Received a decision from the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH) upholding the Agency's 
recommended denial of a gaming manufacturer license 

• Received a decision from the OAH granting several sports wagering employee licensees’ motions to stay 
hearings on the recommended revocations of their licenses 

• During the General Assembly session, assisted Staff review bills with potential impact on the 
Agency/Commission; for enrolled bills that take effect, assist Agency Staff work through any necessary 
regulation amendments and operational issues   

• Support the Agency’s procurement processes, including contract matters Staff presents to the Commission 
• Assist Staff as needed with the Agency’s efforts to address unauthorized gaming activity in the State 

 

Our Unit’s AAGs are available to discuss your legal issues and concerns. Please feel free to contact me at 
holly.citko@maryland.gov, or 410-230-8942.     
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